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Project Reference No. IB No. 2023-44 

Name of the Project 
Procurement of Various Furniture and Fixtures for the 

Increase in Carrying Capacity of the College of 

Medicine 

Location of the Project WVSU - Main Campus 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2023-36 

October 10, 2023  
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

This Addendum No. 2023-36 is issued to modify the Section I. Invitation to Bid and Section VII. Technical 

Specifications.  This shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents.  
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

I. Section VII. Technical Specifications: 

 
 

Item 

No. 
Description Corrections/ Amendments/ Instructions 

4. CONFERENCE CHAIR  CONFERENCE CHAIR  

 Please specify brand and model: Please specify brand and model: 

 Quantity/Unit: 280 units Quantity/Unit: 280 units 

 Unit Cost: 3,500.00 Unit Cost: 3,500.00 

 
with PVC Padded chrome without armrest, w/ 

chrome back frame & w/ sled type legs 
-without armrest, w/ chrome frame & w/ sled type legs 

 With chrome handle bar at the back -With mesh backrest and seatrest 

 With mesh backrest and plain fabric seatrest -Color: Mesh Fabric Black 

 With 1.2mm thick tubing -1 year warranty  

 Color: Mesh Fabric Black  

 1 year warranty   

8. BIG TRASH BIN WITH WHEELS  BIG TRASH BIN WITH WHEELS  

 Please specify brand and model: Please specify brand and model: 

 Quantity/Unit: 5 units Quantity/Unit: 5 units 

 Unit Cost: 5,000.00 Unit Cost: 5,000.00 

 - Type: Bin Wheeled, Heavy Duty - Type: Bin Wheeled, Heavy Duty with foot pedal 

 - Material: Plastic  - Material: Plastic  

 - Capacity: 240-250 Liter - Capacity: 240-250 Liter 

 - Color: Green - Color: Green 

 - Material: High-Density Polyethylene - Material: High-Density Polyethylene 

 - Usage: Outdoor, Home, Recycling, Public - Usage: Outdoor, Home, Recycling, Public 

 - Feature: Eco-Friendly - Feature: Eco-Friendly 

 - Dimension: 1085*720*575mm - Dimension: 1085*720*575mm 

9. 
CONFERENCE CHAIR WITH 

WRITING ARM  
CONFERENCE CHAIR WITH WRITING ARM  

 Please specify brand and model: Please specify brand and model: 

 Quantity/Unit: 440 units Quantity/Unit: 440 units 

 Unit Cost: 4,000.00 Unit Cost: 4,000.00 

 - Base Type: Black Steel Base  - Base Type: Black Steel Base  

 - Capacity: 100kgs  - Heavy duty frame, good built quality 

 - Easy Storage and stackable Chair - Leg: Steel leg 1MM Thickness 

 - Seating Capacity: 80kgs   

 - Leg: Steel leg 1MM Thickness  

 ------Nothing Follows------ ------Nothing Follows------ 
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II. Section I. Invitation to Bid: 

 

Item 

No. 
Description Corrections/ Amendments/ Instructions 

2. 

The West Visayas State University now 

invites bids for the above Procurement 

Project. Delivery of the Goods is required by 

45 calendar days.  Bidders should have 

completed, within 2 years from the date of 

submission and receipt of bids, a contract 

similar to the Project.  The description of an 

eligible bidder is contained in the Bidding 

Documents, particularly, in Section II 

(Instructions to Bidders). 

The West Visayas State University now invites bids for 

the above Procurement Project. Delivery of the Goods is 

required by 60 calendar days.  Bidders should have 

completed, within 2 years from the date of submission 

and receipt of bids, a contract similar to the Project.  The 

description of an eligible bidder is contained in the 

Bidding Documents, particularly, in Section II 

(Instructions to Bidders). 

 

 
For guidance and information of all concerned. 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

JULIUS B. UNDAR 

Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 
 

 

 
 

 


